SMETHPORT HISTORIC REGISTRY PROPERTY
SANTELIABETH OFHUNGARY CATROLICCHURCH  20W M1~ 14

c/o the Congregation of Saint Elizabeth of Hungary
210 W. Main Street Smethport, PA 16749 approval #110
Approval date to SHR: 12/12/2006 construction date 1906 confirmed

aint Elizabeth of Hungary Catholic Church was founded in 1868. The original wooden structure and
wooden parsonage were completed in 1876. Just before Christmas, 1904 fire totally destroyed the original

wooden sancturary. The Mass on Christmas Day was celebrated at 10:30 a.m. in the newly constructed

Lyceum Theater at the corner of King and Mechanic Streets. The new brick church was completed in 1907. In

2005 extensive architectural renovations were completed.
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